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30th September 2019 
 

Our reference: FOI DA3231 

 
 
I am responding to your request for information received 12th September 2019. This 
has been treated as a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 
I am now enclosing a response which is attached to the end of this letter. Please do 
not hesitate to contact me on the contact details above if you have any further 
queries. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Ayomide Adediran 
Information Governance Coordinator 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your FOIA request then you should contact us and we will arrange 
for an internal review of this decision. If you remain dissatisfied with the decision following our response to your 
complaint, you may write to the Information Commissioner for a decision under Section 50 of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:  
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
Web: www.ico.org.uk   

 
Please note that the data supplied is not allowed to be re-used and/or published without the explicit 
consent of East London NHS Foundation Trust.  Please contact the signatory to request permission if 
this is your intention 
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Request:   
 
Please provide responses to the following questions 
  
“Children’s” is defined as services used routinely until the age of 18 (day 
before 19thbirthday with some exceptions to include those up to 25. 
  
Please provide the information in an editable format, preferably saved in XLSX 
or similar format. A suggested format is below: 
  

Commissioner Adults/Childrens/Both Contract 
end 

Subcontracted? Subcontractor 

Anywhere 
CCG 

Both 31/3/20 Yes Subcontracted 
Health 
Services 
Limited 

 
 
Question 1. During 2019-20 will your Trust be responsible for the delivery of 

adult or children’s community services commissioned by the 
NHS through either NHS England or a Clinical Commissioning 
Group? 

 
Answer: Yes.  
 
Question 2.  If YES @ 1 – Which body commissions and funds the services 

you provide? 
 
Answer: Bedford, Newham & Tower Hamlets CCGs. 
 
Question 3.  If YES @ 1 – Are they adults, children’s or both? 
 
Question 4. If YES @ 1 – During which financial year does the contract you 

hold currently end/expire?  
 
Question 5. If YES @ 1 – Does your Trust sub-contract with any other 

provider for the delivery of those adult or children’s community 
services?   

 
Question 6. If YES @ 5 – Which organisations do you subcontract to? 
  
Answer: Please see attached excel spreadsheet for questions 3-6.  

   
 

 


